

FENNY BENTLEY INITIATIVE

Minutes of a meeting of the FBI, held at the Bentley Brook, Fenny Bentley on the 4th July
2023

Present:

Louise Whinnett

Christine Brownlee

Erica Allsopp

Brenda Kirkham

Alexia Wyre

ITEM		ACTION
1	Welcome Apologies for absence from Ken Croft Kerry McNair Steve Wright Charlie Miller	
2	Approval of minutes of meeting held on 6th June 2023 The minutes of the meeting held on 6 th June 2023 were approved as a true and correct record of that meeting.	
3	Matters arising from last meeting. Ken confirmed prior to meeting that money has now been transferred to Ben Woodruff. KC to confirm receipt at next meeting.	Ken
5	FBI Logo Competition Discussion deferred until next meeting. Awaiting confirmation from Amanda as to whether prizes to 7 entrees had been delivered to the school for 1 winner and the rest as runners up. £5 Rymans voucher for runners up- £10 for winner	Amanda
6	Car Boot Sale- 10.30-12.30 on 17th June Money raised to be confirmed by Ken at next meeting. EA stated that for next event there need to be more volunteers as it wasn't clear who was attending and who would be covering what area.	
7.1	Upcoming Events	

	<p>Coffee Mornings: 15th July – Coffee Morning and 15th July – Local walk and food afterwards i.e. bacon sandwich & hanging basket competition- people who are entering are to let the FBI know via email to Amanda (amandaeveritt99@gmail.com). We will walk round and judge on the day. Prize vouchers from Fresh choice Alexia- Hanging basket competition and walk poster to be printed. Louise/Brenda to push on social media.</p> <p>Coffee Morning 19th August and 16th September – Chris and Erica Brenda to put adverts for upcoming events in parish magazine.</p>	<p>Erica , Chris and Brenda. Amanda to get prizes and confirm entrants.</p> <p>Chris/Erica Brenda</p>
7.2	<p>Car treasure Hunt – October date – to be confirmed at next meeting once Brenda/Louise has spoken to Bentley Brook to confirm date.</p>	<p>Brenda /Louise</p>
7.3	<p>Cake and Prosecco night with a bake off- possibly at a local pub</p>	
7.4	<p>Cocktail Making Class Kerry contacted a local man who could do a cocktail making class. He will do this at a special rate but will need minimum numbers. Kerry to find out the rate. Kerry to confirm at next meeting.</p>	<p>Kerry</p>
7.5	<p>Christmas Movie Night Movie night in December, to confirm at next meeting logistics</p>	
7.6	<p>Christmas Coffee morning 16th December Christmas carols and mulled wine</p>	
7.7	<p>Village May day - TBC</p>	
8	<p>Bank Account Ken confirmed prior to meeting on WhatsApp that Bank balance is : £1462.80 £891.23 petty Cash</p> <p>Ken to confirm set up signatories on the accounts at next meeting</p>	<p>Ken</p>
9	<p>Any Other Business None discussed.</p>	
10	<p>Date of the next meeting No meeting in August 7pm 5th September- AGM- Coach & Horses (C&H) – Number confirmed at approx. 10 at £5.00 a head for chips & sandwiches (Amanda to ask and confirm with C& H) All welcome.</p>	<p>Amanda</p>